
From: Kari Dawson [mailto:kari@realracine.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Kohlman, Jena 

Subject: Re: FW: Xtreme Obstacle Challenge 5k & Biggest Loser 

 
Hi, Jena: 
 
Biggest Loser RunWalk  
Sunday, Sept 21 
Half Marathon: 7:30 a.m.  
5k: 8:00 a.m.  
 
1) I have submitted the proposed half marathon and 5k courses to Tom Friedel, Racine Police and the 
DPW.  All appears to look good.  (See attached.) I'm sitting down with Lt. Wohlgemuth from the Racine 
PD on Thursday to discuss all of the details.  
 
2) The courses will start and finish on Hoffert Drive parallel to the Beachside Oasis. (Where Ironman 
finish is located.) 
 
3) The check-in and staging area will be the Kids' Cove parking lot.  
 
4) Much of the course, in terms of North Beach, will be run along the Lake Michigan Pathway. 
 
5) Real Racine will apply for a special events permit for this event with the city, and I will submit you, 
police and Stacey Salvo a list of approved vendors.  
 
6) The COI will be coming from the Fit World Group in Mokena, Illinois (the company that owns the 
Biggest Loser RunWalk.)  I will forward to you as soon as I have it.  
 
7) On Saturday, Sept 20---there will be no need for the event to be on the park grounds prior to normal 
park hours.  On Saturday night, there will be overnight security hired to guard the equipment at the 
start/finish lines and inside of the Kids' Cove Parking Lot. I will work with Lt. Wohlgemuth on that. 
 
8) Since the race starts at 7:30 a.m. on Sunday, Sept 21, I expect our race team to be onsite at the park 
at about 4:30 a.m. for setup. Music will not start until 7 a.m. (And it will be kept at a moderate level.) 
 
9) I expect about 500 runners for the half marathon and 700 for the 5k.  
 
10) We have applied for a permit to use the Walkers Site for event parking.  
 
 
I will get you the information today regarding Xtreme Obstacle Challenge.   (To get a better idea of the 
event: www.xtremeobstaclechallenge.com) 
 
Thank you for all of your help with this.  
 
Kari  
 

http://www.xtremeobstaclechallenge.com/

